

LAW OFFICES
WILLIAMS & CONNOLLY LLP*

LISA S. BLATT
(202) 434-5050
lblatt@wc.com

680 MAINE AVENUE SW
WASHINGTON, DC 20024
202.434.5000
WWW.WC.COM

EDWARD BENNETT WILLIAMS (1920-1988)
PAUL R. CONNOLLY (1922-1978)

October 22, 2025

Via U.S. Mail and Electronic Filing

Hon. Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

Re: *Hunter v. United States*, No. 24-1063

Dear Mr. Harris,

I represent the petitioner in the above-captioned matter. I write to request an extension of time to file the briefs as follows:

Brief for petitioner:	December 4, 2025
Brief for respondent:	January 14, 2026

Both sides agree to this schedule, which would allow the case to be heard during the Court's February sitting.

Sincerely,



Lisa S. Blatt

CC: D. John Sauer, counsel for respondent